

**RE: Police Supp Statement_Bruce LEHRMANN_Frizz
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]**

From: "Frizzell, Emma" <[REDACTED]@afp.gov.au>
To: "Madders, Trent" <[REDACTED]@afp.gov.au>
Date: Fri, 25 Feb 2022 14:03:02 +1100
Attachments: NotificationOutstandingDocuments (3).docx (80.84 kB)

Thank you.

No worries - Wayne [REDACTED] is going to adjudicate the brief after it's submitted on Monday (Backwards but better than never) in terms of what hasn't been produced in statements that is in the brief (hopefully next week). Once he sorts that out and has the list, is it okay if you just do a sup statement that produces the outstanding items while I'm on leave?

I'm submitting that anything that remains outstanding (attached) will be provided by 10 March - the NIC date - so then it's done and dusted.

Thoughts?

SENIOR CONSTABLE EMMA FRIZZELL
 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS - SACAT TEAM 1
 ACT POLICING

[REDACTED]
www.afp.gov.au<<http://www.afp.gov.au>>

[Australian Federal Police]<<http://www.afp.gov.au/>>

[cid:image002.gif@01D82A50.652E40F0]

From: Madders, Trent <[REDACTED]@afp.gov.au>
 Sent: Friday, 25 February 2022 1:40 PM
 To: Frizzell, Emma <[REDACTED]@afp.gov.au>
 Subject: RE: Police Supp Statement_Bruce LEHRMANN_Frizz [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

The supp statement looks good to me.

I can't think of how we address the material that has been left out at the moment.

DLSC TRENT MADDERS
 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS - SACAT
 ACT POLICING

[REDACTED]
www.afp.gov.au<<http://www.afp.gov.au>>

[Australian Federal Police]<<http://www.afp.gov.au/>>

From: Frizzell, Emma <[REDACTED]@afp.gov.au<mailto:[REDACTED]@afp.gov.au>>
 Sent: Friday, 25 February 2022 12:17 PM
 To: Madders, Trent <[REDACTED]@afp.gov.au<mailto:[REDACTED]@afp.gov.au>>
 Subject: Police Supp Statement_Bruce LEHRMANN_Frizz [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Ahoy,

When you have a moment, can you please have a quick look at my supp statement.

The only thing we seem to be missing across both our original's and supps in the production of a lot of material ie medicare records, legislative records etc etc - how do we want to address these?